Minutes

The Respiratory Care Advisory Committee of the Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision met on November 28, 2023. This regular meeting was held consistent with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. Advance notice of this meeting was transmitted to the Oklahoma Secretary of State on November 22, 2022, and posted on the Board's website on November 26, 2023, at 7:36 PM pursuant to 25 O.S. § 311(A)(9).

Members present were:

Jim Grantz, RCP, Chair Dawn Ayala, RCP Melody Beard, RCP Kelly Hennessey, RCP Beth Tenney, RCP

Members absent were:

Duane Koehler, DO Clayton Royder, DO OSMA Physician Member (Vacant) MD Board Member (Vacant)

Others participating included:

Lyle Kelsey, Executive Director Sandra Harrison, JD, Deputy Director Barbara J. Smith, Executive Secretary Lisa Cullen, Director of Licensing Valeska Barr, Assistant Director of Licensing

Mr. Grantz, having noted a quorum, called the meeting to order at 11:30 AM. Barbara Smith called roll to establish the quorum on the record.

Following review, Ms. Beard moved to approve the minutes of August 15, 2023, as written. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Smith advised that due to the expiration of Ms. Crouch's term on the committee, the role of Committee Vice-Chair is currently vacant. The law governing committee functions allows for elections in odd-numbered years. Ms. Beard moved to nominate Dawn Ayala to serve as Committee Vice-Chair. Prior to receiving a second on the motion, Ms. Ayala moved to nominate Kelly Hennessey to serve as Committee Vice-Chair. Ms. Hennessey respectfully declined the nomination. Ms. Ayala accepted her nomination to serve as Committee Vice-Chair. Ms. Hennessey seconded the motion of Ms. Beard and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative for Ms. Ayala to serve as Committee Vice-Chair.

HILLARY BANKS-MOUSHON appeared virtually in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. She last practiced in July of 2016 and her application is complete. She previously appeared before the Committee in November of 2021 and was given committee recommendations at that time which she did not complete. The applicant stated that

she has a position waiting for her at St. Francis, Tulsa, NICU. Following discussion, Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the application with completion of 30 days of direct supervision with a satisfactory report from the supervisor to be provided at the conclusion thereof. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

LEZA BOONE appeared personally in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Her application is incomplete. She appeared before the Committee in May of 2022 and it was recommended her application be approved by endorsement at that time. However, it was then determined she has not had any hands-on practice since December of 2021. She advised the Committee that she works as a respiratory therapist in Texas on an as-needed basis. Following discussion, Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file. Ms. Tenney seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

JACLYN CARTER appeared personally in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Her Oklahoma license expired in September of 2018 and that is the time she last practiced. Her file is incomplete. The applicant stated she let her license lapse to stay home with her young children. Following discussion, Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file to include passing the National Board for Respiratory Care entry-level examination and completion of direct supervision for a period of 90 days with a satisfactory report from the supervisor provided at the conclusion thereof. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

BOSTON DAVIS appeared virtually in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Licensing documentation showed that she last practiced in March of 2021 and her application is not complete. The applicant stated she has been working for a durable medical equipment company in Texas setting up pediatric equipment and she is now working with equipment for adults. The applicant explained that she sets up patients on ventilators when they return home and she also provides oxygen and medication per doctor's orders. She also educates the patient on various at-home therapies. She is still working with ventilators, just not in a hospital setting. She also stated that she worked on an as-needed basis providing hands-on care until August of 2021. Following discussion, Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file. Ms. Tenney seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

JANET HOPKINS appeared virtually in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Her file is incomplete. Her license lapsed May of 2023 and she last practiced December of 2022. She is not currently licensed in any other state. Ms. Hopkins stated she has completed 30 CEUs within the last two years. Following discussion, Ms. Tenney moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file to include completing 12 CEUs. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

KIMBERLY LAMB appeared virtually in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Her application is incomplete. She last practiced hands-on therapy in 2007 and she is currently licensed in Missouri. The applicant stated that, since the lapse of her

license, she has worked primarily in a sleep lab and for the past six years she has been working with a company providing monitoring during surgeries. She has kept her Missouri license and National Board for Respiratory Care credentials current and is considering returning to respiratory therapy rather than continuing in the surgical field. Following discussion, Ms. Ayala moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file to include 90 days of direct supervision with a satisfactory supervisor's report provided at the conclusion thereof. Ms. Hennessey seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

TERESA LEE did not appear in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Ms. Ayala moved to table the application pending a personal appearance before the Committee. Ms. Beard seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

VANESSA REYES did not appear in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Ms. Ayala moved to table the application pending a personal appearance before the Committee. Ms. Tenney seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

LINDSAY SANDERS appeared in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Her Oklahoma license lapsed November 30 of 2022 and she last practiced in November of 2022. Currently, her application is incomplete. The applicant stated that she took a break from respiratory care after Covid and she has not completed any CEUs in the last two years. Following discussion, Ms. Ayala moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of the file to include 12 CEUs. Ms. Tenney seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

KAMBRI ST. JOHN appeared personally in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. She last practiced in December of 2021. Her application is complete. The applicant stated she let her license lapse due to needing a break after Covid. She plans to work at the hospital in Woodward, Oklahoma, after she is licensed. Following discussion, Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the application. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

DEBBY WRIGHT appeared personally in support of her application for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure. Her application is complete. She appeared in April of 2017 and was given a recommendation to pass the National Board for Respiratory Care exam at that time which she did. Her file went into an Oklahoma Tax Commission hold and she was unable to renew her license. She has completed some CEUs and advised that she previously worked for LifeShare as a bedside organ recovery coordinator. Currently, she has a job pending at St. John's in Tulsa. Following discussion, Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the application pending completion of 22 days of direct supervision with a satisfactory supervisor's report provided at the conclusion thereof. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Next, the Committee reviewed applications for licensure. Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for Provisional Respiratory Care

Practitioner licensure as identified on the page(s) attached as *Attachment #1* hereto pending completion of the file(s). Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the complete application(s) for Provisional Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure as identified on the page(s) attached as *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure as identified on the page(s) attached as *Attachment #1* hereto pending completion of the file(s). Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Beard moved to recommend approval of the complete application(s) for reinstatement of Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure as identified on the page(s) attached as *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Tenney moved to recommend approval of the incomplete application(s) for reinstatement of Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure as identified on the page(s) attached as *Attachment #1* hereto pending completion of the file(s). Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Tenney moved to recommend approval of the complete application(s) for Respiratory Care Practitioner licensure as identified on the page(s) attached as *Attachment #1* hereto. Ms. Beard seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Ms. Ayala seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

There being no further business, Mr. Grantz moved to adjourn the meeting. The time was 12:48 PM.

Respiratory Care Advisory Committee November 28, 2023

INCOMPLETE P	ROVISIONAL RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER APPLICATIONS	
PR 2270	LAMBERT, JORDAN ELISE	
PR 2275	BAUMANN, JOSHUA FREDRICK	
PR 2276	BAUMANN, TIFFANY LYNN	
PR 2277	DOMINGUEZ, CARLOS	
PR 2278	STUBBS, ALEXIS MARIE	
PR 2279	COLLINS, FALLON M	
COMPLETE PROVISIONAL RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER APPLICATIONS		
PR 2267	ROBERTSON, BAILEY NICOLE	
PR 2268	AVINA, MARINA	
PR 2271	BARTON, BROOKLYN JO	
PR 2274	GRANT, TAMIA J	
INCOMPLETE RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER APPLICATIONS		
RC 6253	CHAULSETT, TINA MARIE	
RC 6254	KELLER, PAIGE RENEE	
RC 6256	PRESTON, KOREY LEE	
RC 6258	CAMPBELL-GOMEZ, ENRIQUE	
RC 6273	HAWTHORNE, HALEY SUZANNE	
RC 6280	MATA RAMOS, DOMINGA SARAHI	
RC 6289	NAVA, JUAN	
RC 6291	AJULO, SIDEEKA	
RC 6292	ENGELS, JENNA LOUISE	
RC 6294	WALL, STEFANIE L	
RC 6295	·	
RC 6296	NICHOLSON, ERIC ALAN POLK, DANIEL JR	
RC 6297		
RC 6298	STACY, KEVIN DERRY, CHAD MICHAEL	
RC 6299	PERRY, CHAD MICHAEL AMES, TERRI LYNN	
RC 6300	CABRERA, ALBERTO	
RC 6301	PUKNAITIS, MARK JOHN	
RC 6304	HARRILL, JONATHAN ANDREW	
RC 6305	SHULLAW, KAYLA LYNNE	
RC 6306	VALENZUELA, IVAN	
RC 6309	DIVELBISS, SARAH BRITANY	
RC 6310	MREMA, ANGELA MASHELLE	
RC 6311	RUDD, DAVID	
RC 6312	MOSELEY, JAMES W	
RC 6317	MCLEOD, RYAN MICHAEL	
RC 6317		
RC 6320	KRASNYUK, YANA SIEBENALER, TEKA ANTONIA	
RC 6323	MOSES, TANJAREN B	
	BERRIESFORD, ROXANNE M	
RC 6324	,	
RC 6325	DAVIS, SHERRIE	
RC 6326	BARTMAN, ERICA NICOLE	
RC 6327 RC 6328	BENAVIDES, MELISSA MARIE	
	REAMES, BROCK	
RC 6329	BERRY, MARY DEMPSEY	
RC 6330 RC 6331	BERLINQUETTE, ZOE LEE	
,		
	NSTATEMENT RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER APPLICATIONS	
RC 2206	ROGERS, SHERRI L	
RC 2779 LABRUE, JANET D'JOHN		
	EINSTATEMENT RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER APPLICATION	
RC 1191	FLETCHER, CHERIE L	

Respiratory Care Advisory Committee November 28, 2023

COMPLETE RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER APPLICATIONS

COM LETE NEON NOTION OF THE PROPERTY OF ENGANIONS	
RC 4888	MONTANO, CARLOS JASON
RC 6152	HOFFMAN, ERIK
RC 6252	SHAWVER, TERESA MARIE
RC 6255	MCCRAY, TIARA SHANAY
RC 6257	LANGJAHR, AMANDA LEA
RC 6260	HANCOCK, JENNIFER JEAN
RC 6261	SIMPKINS, KRISTINA LYNN
RC 6262	FORD, CATHERINE
RC 6263	GREEN, CURTIS MICHAEL
RC 6264	WIGINGTON, TYLER
RC 6265	LAVOIE, ERIC
RC 6266	MORRIS, CRYSTAL OLIVIA
RC 6267	DYCUS, DONALD RAY JR
RC 6268	JACKS, LUCY CHRISTINE
RC 6269	BATTAGLIA, KASSIDY
RC 6270	TURNER, ELLICE A
RC 6271	SNEED, MARIAH
RC 6272	FAILING, KIMBER ANN
RC 6277	MCCLAIN, PEYTON PAUL
RC 6278	GALLEGOS, SHELBY LYNN
RC 6279	GOODWIN, AUTUMN BREEZE
RC 6281	NULL, CHLOE ELIZABETH
RC 6282	FITCHETT, NICHOLAS
RC 6283	COOK, KEYATRA
RC 6284	RAYNER, MADELINE MCKENZIE
RC 6285	WILSON, SAVANNAH MARIE
RC 6287	TOOMER, JESSICA FAY
RC 6288	TURNER, JOSEPH MICHAEL
RC 6290	ANGELES, ESTREYA ARIANA
RC 6293	MONTEJANO ZARATE, DIANA ESTEFANIA
RC 6302	GRAFF, LORI LEEANN
RC 6307	JACKSON, DAVID
RC 6308	ELLIS, RICCI ALEXIS
RC 6313	FISHER, AMY
RC 6314	ADAMS, ALIA NORENE
RC 6316	HOWARD, CHANDLER BO
RC 6318	NICHOLS, LAUREN GALE
RC 6321	CARGILL, COLE BRETT
RC 6322	STARK, CAILEIGH BROOKE